Members Present:

“CITY OF =——

___ Mark Melcher

_ Mark Levandowski
_ Jeff Versch

____ Katie Schroeder
___Jeff Tauscheck

PLYMOUTH PARKS COMMITTEE
AGENDA Staff:

CITY OF PLYMOUTH, WISCONSIN Cathy Austin
October 29, 2025 6:00 PM ~ Anna Voigt
Plymouth City Hall -
Room 305 Other:
128 Smith Street
Plymouth, WI 53073

. Call to order and roll call

Approval of August 6, 2025 minutes

Audience Comment

Discussion on City Park Upgrades

Communications — Letters, emails, or reports related to the Committee

S N A W N =

Adjourn

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in
attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above
stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. Please note that, upon reasonable
notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For
additional information or to request this service, please contact the City of Plymouth ADA Coordinator Leah Federwisch, located
in the Plymouth Utilities office at 900 County Road PP, Plymouth, WI or call 920-893-3853.



PLYMOUTH PARKS COMMITTEE
CITY OF PLYMOUTH, WISCONSIN
August 6, 2025 6:30 PM
Plymouth City Hall Room 305
128 Smith Street
Plymouth, WI 53073

Minutes

. Call to order and roll call: Chairman Melcher called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.

Members present were Mark Melcher, Jeff Versch, Katie Schroeder, and Jeff Tauscheck. Also
present: Director Public Works Cathy Austin, and City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer Anna Voigt

. Approve agenda: Motion was made by Tauscheck/Schroeder to approve the agenda. A

unanimous aye vote was cast. Motion carried.
. Approval of July 22, 2024 minutes: Motion was made by Tauscheck/Schroeder to approve

the minutes from July 22, 2024. A unanimous aye vote was cast. Motion carried.

. Election of Chair and Vice Chair: Motion was made by Tauscheck/Schroeder to elect

Melcher as Chair. A unanimous aye vote was cast. Motion carried. Motion was made
Schroeder/Tauscheck to elect Levandowski as Vice Chair. A unanimous aye vote was cast.

Motion carried.

. Audience Comment: None

. Update on Nut Hill Ski Project: Director Austin updated the committee that the Cheese
Capital Winter Park continues to make progress and they are still planning to open in Winter
2025.

. Discission on Future City Park Project: Director Austin introduced the future City Park
Project and the timeline. The city hired Parkitecture and Planning to lead the design process
and develop concept plans. The next steps in the process are to hold an open house, have a
follow up discussion with the Parks Committee and then a presentation to the Committee of
the Whole to gather further direction. Schorder asked about budget. Austin stated it kind of
depends on what people want to see at the park there is potential to borrow money. Melcher
asked if there will be tennis courts. Schorder asked if the bathrooms will for sure be on top of

the hill by the band shell. Austin stated that will be in the plans.

. Communications — Letters, emails, or reports related to the Committee: None

. Adjourn: Motion was made by Tauscheck/Versch to adjourn the meeting. A unanimous aye

vote was cast. Motion carried.



= o or ey
City of Plymouth YMOU Telephone: (920) 893-3745
128 Smith St. - P.O. Box 107 Facs1rr}lle: (920) 893-0183
Plymouth, WI 53073-0107 L WISCONSIN 3 Web Site:  plymouthgov.com

DATE: October 24, 2025
TO: Parks Committee
FROM: Cathy Austin, PE, Director of Public Works

RE: City Park Upgrades

On September 24, 2025, the City held a Public Open House to gather community input regarding proposed
improvements to City Park. The event, hosted by Parkitecture + Planning, was well attended with
approximately 50 participants. Attendees reviewed conceptual imagery, provided written comments, and
discussed ideas for enhancing park amenities.

The discussion and comment cards covered a wide range of topics, including playground renovation, pool
facilities, accessibility, pathway connections, and parking.

Discussion Items for the Parks Committee:
At this meeting, the Parks Committee should discuss the following key questions:
e Key elements of City Park
e Pickleball: Should it be included in the City Park concept design, or should staff investigate other park
locations that may be better suited for this activity?
o  When considering this, it may be helpful to reference best practices for pickleball courts,
including:
e Courts should ideally be located at least 200 feet from nearby residential properties to
reduce potential noise impacts.
e Where close proximity to homes cannot be avoided, acoustic screening (e.g., fencing
with sound-dampening material or landscape buffers) should be considered.
e Lighting and parking should be designed to minimize disturbance to adjacent
neighborhoods.

Next Steps:
e Parkitecture + Planning will incorporate community feedback from the open house into several
conceptual design options for City Park.
e These concept plans will be presented to the Parks Committee for review and discussion at an
upcoming meeting.
e Following that review, staff and Parkitecture + Planning will prepare a refined preferred concept to be
shared with the Committee of the Whole for further direction.

Attachment:
e City Park Public Information Meeting Summary (September 24, 2025)
e Original Comment Cards
e Emails Comments

l|Page



Plymouth City Park Re-Development
PIM Summary Memo
25_0924

Parkitecture

The City of Plymouths held a public information meeting to gather resident input on potential
improvements for the open space known as City Park. Approximately 50 people were in
attendance and held discussions from 5;30-6;30 PM. The meeting consisted of a brief overview
presentation of the process, followed by general resident questions and discussion. Residents
were then asked to review the character images and provide written comments and
preferences. The following summarizes the input gathered.

Verbal Discussion Items:

The existing ball diamond may need some improvements for spectators and ADA
compliance.

The outfield area may be underutilized.

The existing path on the south end of the park by the Stone house could be rerouted
The existing playground equipment is in very poor condition and needs to be replaced

Written Comment Card Responses:
The following comments are verbatim from written comment cards collected at the meeting.

City of Plymouth needs pickleball courts — Dave Vorpagel

Would love to see tennis courts (pickleball brought back to the city park like there used
to be. It was also promised that they would be put back in when the new swimming
pool was put in many years ago — Jeff Versch

I swim laps 2x week but don’t see the need for a lap pool (outdoor]. There are multiple
indoor options for swimming in the county. — Deb Padgett

Please add an entrance off of Guhrke (midway] in the park. Many people park/walk
along Guhrke to enter on each end. | support the addition of a lap pool because | see it
as an opportunity for increased hours for adult exercise. Would favor improvements to
skate park — great for our youth (add shade to the area) — Kathy Halloran

Would love to see a splashpad be constructed. All inclusive play equipment to replace
the current equipment which is horrible!! Perhaps security cameras for the particular
area. Needs more shade in certain areas of current play areas - Anonymous

Please make a path to connect the path by the maple sugar shack and the path on the
north side. Please make the lap pool 25 yards — Jonathan Dudzinski

If possible, please change the path on the east side next to 114 Grove Street. When folks
walk up the path, they can look into our bedroom window - Jonathan Dudzinksi

I like the turf (surfacing) best. A pickleball court or tennis court is better than the lap
pool. Please replace the wooden structures so kids don't get slivers — Mari Falk

Really like the shaded options (playgrounds). Like handicap accessibility, like the multi-
level turf, like the concrete skate park additional options for bikes would be neat. Like
the volleyball court moved. Like the options of lap pool with restrooms — Linsay Watkins
Would like to see pickleball courts in the park in the area by the basketball courts or
some court stile that would combine these activities — Anonymous

Use outfield to expand skate park. Splashpad! Trail to connect lower to sugar shack.
Parking by west shelter. Speed bump on Grove Street. Water drainage @ South end east

Parkitecture + Planning
1



of shelter. Plant colorful trees. Sugar maples etc. don't take away trees. Lap pool is there
enough coverage of employees? — Mike Haucke

Needs to be fully accessible, theme similar to “farm Park” or a different theme. Cheese
capitol, cheese and mice? Walking paths updated. Continue with picnic areas. Platteville
— smith park is great. People come from out of town to use the park - Anonymous

I’'m not in favor of the lap pool, too much expense with very limited time in use. Very
much in favor of 4 pickleball courts! No extra life guard needed. This town has no public
pickleball courts. Not tennis courts that have lines only — Mary Ann Wittkopp

No to the swimming g pool — Roger Abrahan

I spend much time at City Park. | own an in home daycare and am a parent of three
children. From what | have observed, most enjoy a variety of equipment. They can climb
high, run, jump and engage in risky behavior — and its crucial to their development as
well. Examples in Image Board 1 seem to bring in large crowds and challenge children
to develop their skills. Any town we go to we visit a park. Some of our personal favorite
parks are: Plamore Park — Fondu Lac, Menominee Park — Oshkosh, Bay Beach — Green
Bay. These are examples of parks we love and would be thrilled to see come to Plym-
outh. Please reach out if you have any questions. — Stephany Ziemer

Invest in Pickleball courts. See attached information — Cassie Ferguson

Image Preferences:
The following image comments were collected from the visual preference boards on display at
the meeting.

Preserve shade with ex. trees

Welcome more uses of the sugar shack

Create a path to connect through the west side of the park

Create interesting theme for the new playground different than at Stoyer
Create shady seating area for parents near the new playground

Assess frequency of use on the existing ball diamond. Could it be used for alternate
activities?

Request for pickleball courts and or tennis

Include swings int eh new playground

Plant more trees

Include shaded seating near the playground

New lap pool could be used for adult exercise in addition to lap swimming
Not in favor of new lap pool addition

Support new lap pool. Could be used for water walking

Possible utilization of high school construction/tech class for some of the improvements
Want a splashpad

Slides and rope climbers were noted as preferred elements on IM 1

Tall tower noted as preferred elements on IM 1

Ramped structure (inclusive) noted as preferred elements on IM 1

Area of natural play was noted as preferred element on IM 2

Play house noted as preferred element on IM 2

Avrtistic climber noted as preferred element on IM 2

Rope bridge noted as preferred element on IM 2. Also noted as not desired by second
comment

Sloped and terraced play area noted as preferred element on IM 3
Shaded play area noted heavily as preferred element on IM 3

Parkitecture + Planning
2



Inclusive rocker noted as preferred element on IM 3
Interactive play panels noted as preferred element on IM 3
PIP mounds noted as preferred element on IM 3

Improved skate area was noted as preferred element on IM 4
Pump track was noted heavily as preferred element on IM 4
Small bowl or half pipe run was noted as preferred on IM 4

T

| EXISTING CONDITIONS
= ‘ iz s )

aiay ez

e e
o

e

PARKITEC,
+ PLAN IICLCI;RE

501 Do

= e

e

u'rq;nir_m

PARKITECTT
+ FLANNIN%EE
P

[

01 G

S

Parkitecture + Planning
3



sIDVmI u_m.ru%:
Mnamm § E.-_n_-;_l

PEGY Biiuns cnz

vE«.n_ 1V ALID _._.SOEZL.M

sIoving 43vayn3] _ =)

ONINN T e
AU vt ooy s ,;;sa.w..umA =
wvaun > Hinomss |

YGROUND EXAMPLES

PLAYGROUND EXAMPLES

LA

F—

EvaLIUsS
e floor
JANK YOU

Parkitecture + Planning
4



NG
o 201

PARKITECTURE
+ PLANNI
1 o

e

TY PARK

PLYMOUTH ¢

203 Suhrke Road

ACTER IMAGES  ———

CHAR

\P

1
al!

§
5
L

E
g
&

PARK IMPROVEMENT EXAMPLES

* PLANNING

¥
=4
<
£

IAGES

‘MOUTH ¢y
203 Suhrice
RACTER |n,

Parkitecture + Planning
5

CHARACTER IMAGES




Public Input Meeting
Comment Card

Lz or /2 YsZour  MEEZE AT COLETS.

Contact Information (optional) ﬂz)/f"//f' /v/}/‘% A //@%@/’ 7%

> Berrsy

Home Address




Public Input Meeting
Comment Card

Weus Le To Sz T s CooRT3 (Crexer @) Brouer Brek T8

Te 74 ZAaParik Like THERL Use To Pe. T+ was Arso

(Romisce ThaT Tued wovid De Pur Bacik v/ When TrE

Vew Spimmdd( [Poor wigs Pue cw/ Moy Yeidrs Yoo

P
Contact Information (optional) Jef VeRrsc H

Name email

4y Doy Ko PLYwmaury

Home Address



Public Input Meeting
Comment Card

/YMJMJ M_ol&c-'l zj:phmu.ér\ M?MM‘»«; A The

M
U
Contact Information (optional) ’D/f‘bpﬂ_ﬂ-slf # JPAL?} #H 3&) L1 r.Cone

NEOT Y| Rivecvieas 04

Home Address




Public Input Meeting
Comment Card

uém W/;{ /j//faa
M/z/ MZ”MM W st A dbake \fMA gm‘)‘ o1 qu wm%
Contacﬁnfor:n;fltff(}optlon;) N@%M /M /] / 2ran /<4 23 M [Zg

email -

Dol sftenms? FAlt

Home A?d’ress




Public Input Meeting
Comment Card

#00uwd Live Yo see g Sglath md e Oen<idued

;\LQ\\ \QO\uS\\JQ ‘Q\fm pauigment, o YQ‘O\(M/Q/ Yho
V(PR ¢ meni: Ufude \nowb\e ‘QP(\K)MZS
SPeuity cameras Spe s yctedey’ aveo

JNerd ore Shade in cerain awas CaIIie

Contact information (optional)

Name email

Home Address



Public Input Meeting
Comment Card

Plage vebe eadl o onned he

u’\ b JVK\Q /\/\‘\,o\ Sogar &\’\%LL ane) l\«{

p&\ﬂ‘\ ISYN Ar\\ /\LAL\ J &

”‘P(’,@Q !\&LL( Ahe \ap {Oo{)\ S ,yo\,J&.

\

Aomﬂxm . Bu) 2\:,\&5\;@ C:m \c.o

Contact Information (optional)

I\\anieL( () e S ler.nail

Home Address



Public Input Meeting
Comment Card

\'p QOS&L\Q p\@'«)‘i S i B LLQ OﬂJ‘L\ O N
u\e DL 5»()Q /\e.y-L Y G,Dut gq[ cAnen
\CQ\LQ: h/a\l/L 2 'L\‘ﬁ pwu'\ {*\'\& ess 1 \N‘Lo =7
e eonn L«/a\'\c)bc:J

Contact Information (optional) KSOMA‘\'\W\ Q uc) 24 /\S\'L Q(D/'\C\T ‘ T
fnﬁ'{ (sren .Sk em?j \L,Mo.ALL\

Home Address




Public Input Meeting
Comment Card

Tk I f bt
ﬂ 0/0/%&// Quw 't or /(’nnfs ol s e fle

/j(]lm 7‘1/» Glﬂ ua /-
Hlas repla’ T wnde Shochs so hids o/

@?/ /l VUS

Contact Information (optional) % r '( /4- / / (
Nam7g3 éfbw Sj em@
Home Address M/,f 7 /// ‘77 4@} }ma, / (o,




Public Input Meeting
Comment Card

- Qoallv M dxoe Shaded gphondy
— W\ JF\C&M\W(\’B Call Sg\\mv Parks
- WAooy ‘.’\rx\)\s(\ \gug \ "\/\)‘(‘p’
- \ive dhe Coperpie oWl pnre addinona
v\«-\‘\'\hr\Q gn\\/ Vil Would g Nne ot
— \\\L/é o \m\lm,\\m\\ COUY w\wpd

- \\\LQ - ¢ Q\\'\DY\ 1\(— \(\ﬁ “DO‘O\' \vi\i} (’qmﬁ

Contact Information (optional) U U L f/H';/Jm (
N “email

Home Address




Public Input Meeting
Comment Card

okl Dby o oo wicdleboll Conile e
%ﬂdmmm@m@ﬁww

MMZZM

Contact Information (optional)

Name email

Home Address



— Dse oot Xeld o exper—ac St Ted 0
|Public Input Meeting
= ?lcﬁlj J _ Comment Card
~ S =.. / 7LC'9 Con tf\-{_dL aoa./o/f Ao qua/‘ —S_zcc_/(
= Pc,uf’ku-aq @_ ué’,gf §L*@[+C'f\
~ g(be,(,d buw{) 5T G~ 4/076_— ST
~ L)Jf/f' d/\q"wo\’?{/ @ Soofie e,v\—c‘«( ao_af‘dfﬂe/fcr*

_'" P‘M s i Cdlor/u[ tree S- S\‘)ﬁa" Vh'w“fb)d—xéo/'*

— Dontd Aoy iﬂm)au\d/uié‘ a dn L
~ Lap Yool 15 Pnans’ oo (OuNas) OF 2 Plor A j
Contact Information (optional) % / /74’/ te

Name | email
o crodt =5

Home Address

inwscke @ hancke plawterg  cow,




Public Input Meeting
Comment Card

) Mugolo o ke, \Lwdy 200 ble ,
8) 7 \Jhame —,%Mw/w; 10 "WM”//MUAW 0N
\ Wm‘mwﬂj'w- CARROR —YUce 22
3) Wodung paYies s wodatil /
4) Cormbruus ceihfonsc amgal.
5)OPlattewi o — b Sh Rk - Lot M
Q&O,OLQ @mé{/mh Gf/d”wé( “oun fo MWW(,

Contact Information (optional)

Name email

Home Address



Public Input Meeting
Comment Card

ST

“,i e AeT A/ Savor. of  TiHE (AP Dl —Tw Too ALl c,}éoe/t/s@
A l&ﬁ LIniTED TIME. ¢/SE.

/
\/zz;\a\/ Pucd n] Lavee o 4/ LielEBALL.  LouRTS / /t,-’?e‘/f@f
LIFE _CrodARD NEEDED /
THIS TB10N  HAs /f Cunie  Pextesmt CouRT3. - /f r-
Zeuldls CouRzs THnT save (wEs Nty

Contact Information (optional) /77/4-1{ W4A/Al j‘)/ﬂ}{spﬁ M/@J ,ﬁz,( op 6
1/370/ Counry Rp Z_ PL\/M&M??}L j/aﬁoo Com

Home Address




Public Input Meeting
Comment Card

/, 7 PRY P ,
No  Hr— J / fz,rV-é

Contact Information (optional) ffre /’ 4 b ra Z an [/ // @ q ma s . Lo

Nante mail
5 _S?:nc. Lrd C-_f-

Home Address




Public Input Meeting
Comment Card

mend A\ Ofv Cz\g paﬁ K | o an
N - \ﬂbmt douctce and om O\Dafe/\)r ot  theee.
O(\\\d(m Crofn o T Nowe dosuved N0 @m\u
a \/ane}u o QCF , Yo 0o~ Cliend h\o\\ (UY\\ \ump
Gnc\ QX\Q@O& O C \6K\/ béha\;\ar ond .‘LS craua/ ﬁo
SevdtopmenTas, well,  Exoppls in T L are seam

JrO X)f\(\)&@ \a( (14 Uzmds ond (’ha“ﬂwt d’l\dﬂn © MGO

C;mae}( Information (optional) Aemes” et A0
N i
"33 Howey De Le;mwm "55075

{Y\O(Q/ AN %Q C/V\ Home Address ./




Hﬂj Joun. N a9 D, We Uiy o @a(K Jeme ¥
s [y persral Qe gacks o2
?\amm Vork- ford du lac

Meromiqee. ok - OshKosh
Y)aj Beach - Gireen By
“ﬂm&ﬁ ore W"V\Pl@ of QorKs Ne \0\}& and uow\l e

thrilled o see came Q\ﬂmou% :
Please oh ot & gou nave ang. Questins )



Public Input Meeting
Comment Card

st o Picklemll  caxts
= S5RQ aﬂﬁqhenk ."!r\. frmation

Contact Information (optional) e ~ Gassie@ O, "3
Name

1S3 Betn C%rclgem?h\q'nw% Wi

Home Address




Plymouth WI Town Hall Meeting on City Park Renovations
9/24/2025

Cassie Ferguson

153 Beth Circle, Plymouth Wi 53073

414-651-7663 .

Improving Our Plymouth City Park: The Case for Picklebalt

Why Picklieball?

Pickleball is one of the fastest-growing sports in America. It's a fun, accessible, and inclusive game
that appeals to all ages and skill levels. By improving our Plymouth City Park to accommodate this
thriving sport, we can enhance the community’s recreational offerings and boost local revenue.

Key Stats About Pickleball:
¢ Rapid Growth:

o According to the Sports & Fitness Industry Association (SFIA), pickleball
participation grew by 21% in 2022 alone, making it one of the most rapidly
expanding sports in the U.S.

o The number of players has increased from 2.5 million in 2019 to over 8 million in
2023.

o Age Diversity:

o While the sport is often associated with older adults, pickleball is played by people
across a wide age spectrum. 40% of players are under 55 years old, making it a
family-friendly sport that bridges generational gaps.

¢ Economic impact:

o In 2021, pickleball contributed $1.3 billion to the U.S. economy, including
equipment sales, tournament hosting, and travel expenses.

o Cities that have invested in dedicated pickleball facilities have seen increased
tourism, with players traveling from surrounding areas to participate in local
tournaments.

o Tourism & Events:

o Tournaments attract players from surrounding communities, contributing to our
annual tourism revenue.

o Pickleball events draw in both participants and fans, who often stay in hotels, eat at
local restaurants, and shop at local stores.



Plymouth WI Town Hall Meeting on City Park Renovations
9/24/2025

Cassie Ferguson

153 Beth Circle, Plymouth WI 53073

414-651-7663

Benefits for Our Community:

¢ Increased Foot Traffic & Revenue:
Pickleball will attract both local residents and visitors from surrounding areas, leading to an
increase in foot traffic. Local businesses such as cafes, restaurants, and retail stores will
benefit from the influx of visitors for tournaments and casual play.

e Health & Wellness:
Pickleball promotes physical activity and overall well-being. With its low-impact nature, it’s
ideal for individuals of all fitness levels, fostering a healthier community.

s Community Engagement:
A pickleball-focused park can serve as a hub for socialization, team-building, and local
competitions. it will create opportunities for youth programs, senior leagues, and family-
friendly events.

o Increased Property Values:
Studies from Zillow show that homes near parks and recreational facilities tend to have
higher property values (64%). Improved amenities like pickleball courts can increase
demand for real estate in the area.

Specific Events and Possibilities:

e Organized tournaments with Pickleball clubs from Sheboygan, Fond du Lac, Manitowoc,
and Calumet counties

¢ Pickleball lessons and engagement events with Plymouth Community Recreation
Department

« Organized community open play throughout the season

What We Need:
1. Pickleball Courts and Amenities

o Convert underused tennis courts into dedicated pickleball courts to accommodate
growing demand.

o Add additional courts to support tournament and open play for large groups

o Signage displaying the Pickleball rules, city regulations (times, etc.) and open play
rules

o Paddle cart to organize the order of play for open play



Plymouth WI Town Hall Meeting on City Park Renovations
9/24/2025

Cassie Ferguson

153 Beth Circle, Plymouth WI 53073

414-651-7663

2. Additional Courts & Amenities
o Access to restrooms during open play and tournaments
o Access to concession stand during tournaments

o Build more pickleball courts to host larger events and provide ample playtime for all
skill levels.

3. Local Support & Investment

o Byinvesting in these upgrades, we’ll help bring in tournament revenue, encourage
healthy living, and promote our city as a top destination for pickleball players.

o Tournament revenue can be used to fund larger capital project for building an indoor
multi-purpose facility that would include Pickleball play.

Conclusion:

Improving our Plymouth City Park with Pickleball courts will not only meet growing demand but will
also boost our community’s economy and wellness. Let’s invest in the future of our town by
supporting the growth of this popular sport.

Resources:
https://pickleball.com/culture/pickleball-courts-are-zillows-latest-home-hunting-trend

https://pickleball.com/news/sports-and-fitness-industry-association-sfia-reports-pickleball-
thriving-across-the-u-s



I was excited to read about the possible return of a lap pool to Plymouth. I'm sure it would be
well used.
Deb Klock



We support the addition of a lap lanes at the City Pool. The pool is a great resource for people in the City of
Plymouth. Susie and I have been members of the Plymouth community for 47 years. The outdoor pool has
always been something we value and appreciated for our family. The pool is a valued resource for
prospective residents and a great attraction for the city.

We were on the pool committee when the “new” pool was being designed in 2001. We wanted lap lanes at
that time but the architect didn’t want to see lap lanes but instead pushed for a sand volley ball court. When
we saw the Plymouth Review article that discussed the addition of lap lanes where the volley ball court we
were thrilled.

That space should be used for lap lanes rather than another pickle ball court. Pickle ball courts don’t seem
to be the right fit for that area. An addition of lap lanes to the pool area would be a better fit and could be
used by all ages. It is an existing use that would be able to take advantage of the infrastructure already
being used for pool activities.

Pickle ball courts could be developed in many other places. Current park users and neighbors may not want
to see a new use or hear the noise of pickle ball being played. It doesn’t seem to fit in the ambiance of a
park setting or be the best use of the existing facilities.

We appreciate your consideration of our thoughts on the pool upgrade.

Sincerely,

Dale & Susie Katsma



Some feedback on the City Park Project

From a Facebook message from resident Tony Resimius: Thank you for your post about the
City Park Open House. One thought from me. The current basketball court at the City Park
just isn’t very good. On the other hand, the basketball court at the Church in Plymouth along
highway 23 is very good. The City should talk to whoever constructed that Court and replicate
it in the City Park.

From a District 1 resident: Handicap parking is needed on the top of the park on Grove Street.
Hard to find accessible parking spots for Thursday concerts and other events (can't walk up the
hill from lower level).

From multiple conversations with residents, no one wanted to see money being spent on a lap
pool that is utilized for 3 months.

I know pickleball courts are wanted. Cathy did mention why they wouldn't work the best in
City Park though (noise).

Angie Matzdorf
District 2 Alderperson, City of Plymouth



To whom it may concern:

Thank you for your interest in investing in City Park. | was unable to attend the meeting a
few days ago.

I've run the youth softball program for a number of years, and believe there is
tremendous potential with city park field.

The current fence system is extremely dilapidated, with areas that need attention or
injury could occur. Afullreplacement would be recommended.

There is also no current seating for fans. We would like to see bleachers or stadium
seating for parents, grandparents, and friends. A concrete pad would need to be poured
or seats built into the hill by the field.

We also feel there is potential for concessions by adding onto the current storage shed.
Lastly, we feel the lighting system is in need of a major upgrade. The poles are there, but
the lights haven't functioned in years. This would be a great feature for night games in the

summer for our young community athletes.

This ballpark is being used more and more at the developmental, rec, and travel levels,
and investing in this ballfield would enhance the area and add to the beauty of our city.

If you would like a more thorough proposal I'd be happy to offer this.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

PJ Weber
920.980.8147



	Parks Committee Memo_10292025.pdf
	City of Plymouth
	128 Smith St. - P.O. Box 107
	Plymouth, WI  53073-0107




